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25 January 2018 
 
 
Mr Yunus Carrim  
Member of Parliament and Chairperson of the Finance Standing Committee  
Per email: ycarrim@parliament.gov.za 
 
 
Mr Malusi Gigaba, 
Minister of Finance 
c/o Ms Vuyiswa Monye 
Personal Assistant to the Minister 
Office of the Minister of Finance 
Per email: Vuyiswa.Monye@treasury.gov.za 
 
 
Dear Mr Carrim  
 
 

REQUEST FOR RESPONSE RE PARLIAMENTARY INQUIRY INTO SARS 
 
 
1. We refer to our letter dated 1 November 2017, a copy of which is attached for ease 

of reference.  

2. We confirm that we have not received a response to our letter and kindly request 

that paragraphs 15, 16 and 17 be considered in particular and that the Committee 

indicate the outcome of any inquiry and/or recommended sanctions in relation to:  

2.1. Processes followed by SARS and Hogan Lovells which have resulted in 

Makwakwa being cleared of all wrong doing and being allowed to return to 

work;  

2.2. The delays by the Hawks and the NPA in investigating and prosecuting 

Makwakwa and Elskie.  
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2.3. Criminal charges which we laid against Mr Moyane, which the NPA has 

declined to prosecute.  We attach in this regard, a copy of a letter which we 

have sent to the NPA dated 25 January 2018.  

3. We look forward to the Committee’s response. 

4. Please note that in the interests of transparency we may publish this 

correspondence and any response hereto. 

 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
 
David Lewis  
Executive Director  

Corruption Watch 

[Unsigned due to electronic transmission] 

 

 


